From: Linton, Ron

To: Scott Schierman (USA - Casper) (Scott.Schierman@uraniuml.com)

Cc: Luke McMahan (luke.mcmahan@wyo.gov)

Subject: Acceptance for Review - CR MU 2-6 Restoration Report - Response to NRC Comments
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:22:00 AM

Mr. Scott Schierman

Sr. Health Safety and Environmental Specialist
Uranium One USA, Inc.

907 N. Poplar Street, Suite 260

Casper, WY 82601

Dear Mr. Schierman:

The following report has been accepted for review by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC):

e ADAMS Package Accession No. ML15261A557, “Uranium One USA, Inc. Willow
Creek Project, License SUA-1341 Response Christensen Ranch Mine Units 2-6
Restoration Report NRC Technical Evaluation Report Issues.” The package was
made publicly available on September 23, 2015. The package contains four
documents dated September 11, 2015, Accession Nos. ML15261A558,
ML15261A59, ML15261A561 and ML15261A563.

TAC J00563, 04008502-URANIUM ONE/IRIGARY CR - GROUNDWATER
RESTORATION REVIEW-354196C-Y was used for charges related to the NRC Technical
Evaluation Report (Accession No. ML12174A048) and remains open for charges related to
this review. NRC staff plans to complete its review or issue a request for additional
information, if needed, by July 31, 2016. Please contact me if you have any questions.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC'’s “Agency Rules of Practice and Procedure,”
a copy of this e-mail will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public
Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records component of NRC’s Agencywide
Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the

NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Ron C. Linton

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

U.S. NRC

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
MS T-8F5, 11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

phone 301-415-7777

fax 301-415-5369

ron.linton@nrc.gov
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